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U. s. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Document Control Desk

Wasnington, D. C. 20555
Dear siy:

Subject: Reply to a Notice of Deviation
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3

Reference: Letter, g, Richards (NRC) to Mr. Harold B, Ray,
dateqd January 6, 1994

The referenced letter forwarded the results of a routine NRC
inspection, No. 93«3¢ conducted by Mr. c. Myers from ecember g
through 10, 19893, which includeq a Notice of Deviation. This

January 12, 1994, the due date for the reply was extended to
February_lo, 1994, because the Notice was not received by Edison
from the Conmission until January 11, 1994,

imitor ntac

In January 1992, Pdison's Nuclear Engineering ang Design
Organization (NEDO) met with NRC inspectors, who were conducting

than 7s5%, The concern was to ensure that under degraded volt;

OPerability assessment a¢ degraded voltages.” 1he NRC

inspection
report 92-p2 discussjion ©f this item states (in full).

As an alternative, the licensee was alg
additiona) testing ang analytical measures
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MOV capability to perform under design basis conditions with
degraded voltage.n

dtscuss“rimitorque’s Position on the application of at least..75%
rated voltage to ensure notor performance slong with Edison's
interpretation of motor terminal Voltage application. The
Supervisor was unsuccessful in obtaining 4 response or
concurrence from Limitorque on the issue; therefore, Edison
decided to Pursue alternative solutions. Limitorque's Pposition

was not unexpected, since we had made a similar request in the
Past without Success,

NEDO completed Calculation No. E4C~017 Rev. 11, to address the

issue, on July 14, 1992, The commitment was closed in Edison's
tracking System based on Successful comvletion of the alternative
Calculation option which was described in IR 92-02.

The Notice of Deviation contained a reference to ano

ther issue,
regarding Edison's use of stall torgue. Specifically, the Netice
°f Deviation states in pare:

conditions, utilized generic actuator motor stall torque rather
than rated starting torque. "

Edison can find no record of a commitment to

starting torque. as documented in rmr 92«02, Edison committed not to
use motor stall torque and has met that commitment,

SCE'sg Design Standarg MS=123-125 Rev 1

ked rotor Current is used

>~
‘ to
mOtor. fThig equivalent

Vailable motor torque

-Or curve, This available motor
setpoint Calculation.
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Edison believes we did not deviate from the commitment relating to pe
motor Capability at degraded voltage conditions as documented in IR g:

02. &Bdison did contact Limitorgue to discuss Edison's interpretation
of motor Performance at any given value of applied voltage, Further,

Edison does not use stall tor for Calculating DC motor available
torque at degraded voltage congitions.

However, Edison is interested in resolving the NRec!
respect to the use of generic actuator notor perrormapca curves. In

——

B AR R o N 1 St
2) Obtain motor specific performanca~data—which will then be useds<
as the basis for our GL 89-10 design basis calculations,

If you have any questions, Please call me.

Sincerely,

cc: K. E. Pgrkins,.Acting Regional Administrator, NRC Region v
NRC Senior Resident Igspector's OCffice, san Cnofre Units 1, 2 & 13
M. B. Fields, NRre Project Manager, san Onofre Units 2 and 3



